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The following shall be a part of RFP 3238.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	With respect to the Wells Fargo On-Line Payment Adapter:

· Does the State currently have any applications using this functionality?  If yes, please describe.

There are many State agencies that use the Wells Fargo Payment Gateway (a.k.a. CyberSource).  The largest user is the NV Department of Motor Vehicles.  The Department of Business & Industry, Real Estate Division has integrated their licensing system with the Wells Fargo Payment Gateway for the processing of online license renewals (over the Internet).  Attachment A, below, provides additional information on integration methods for the Wells Fargo Payment Gateway.      

MHD currently uses the web portal interface to the Wells Fargo Payment Gateway for accepting credit card payments (manually entering data).  MHD does not currently have any systems integrated with the payment gateway.      

	      If yes, are there any known performance issues with this application?

There are no know performance issues at this time.

	     If yes, is the application supported internally, by Wells Fargo, or another vendor?

Wells Fargo supports the Payment Gateway.  The State of Nevada Treasurer’s Office, is the agency in charge of the contract with Wells Fargo, and is involved with coordinating activities between Wells Fargo and agencies interfacing with the Payment Gateway.

· Can the State provide any details on the anticipated On-Line Payment Adapter usage in terms of:
	      a.	Average number of transactions per day / per hour

	      b.	Peak number of transactions per day / per hour

MHD does not have a specific estimate on the average or peak number of On-Line Payment Transactions per day; however it is relatively low.  The table below shows the annual totals for the three transaction types that MHD is anticipating will be available online.  The estimated annual total is 3,700, which equates to an average of 14 per work day.  A subset of this amount (depending on user adoption rates) would be online transactions. 

	
	Transaction Type
	Volume

	1
	Estimated # of Permits  Issued Per Year (include fee)
	2,500

	2
	Estimated # of Re-inspections Per Year (include fee)
	500

	3
	Estimated # of Title Search Request Per Year (based on the # of property liens; submit request online and make payment)  
	700

	
	
	

	
	Total Transaction Per Year
	3,700

	
	
	

	
	Average # of Payment Transactions Per Work Day (52 weeks, 5 days per week)
	14/day







To open the document, double click on the icon.

If you are unable to access the above inserted file
once you have doubled clicked on the icon,
please contact Nevada State Purchasing at
srvpurch@admin.nv.gov for an emailed copy.

2.	How was the budget estimate derived? Was this estimate based on market research or available 	funds for this project?

The budget was based on both market research and available funds.

3.	Would you like the solution to allow you to host a website page where citizens can go to in 	order to download documents/data?

The current MHD website contains documents, forms and instructions, available to the public.  This will remain in place.  

4.	Based on your responses to round one questions, we now assume that web-to-case ("online 	submission") functionality is not a requirement for the desired solution. Please confirm

Online submission is highly desired, but not necessarily required. 

The first priority of the new system will be to address the core “back-office” business functions of MHD.  The public facing web-based functions (e.g. processing requests for permits/re-inspections, and title search requests) are a secondary.  MHD is open to the concept of phasing in the public facing web-based functions.  

5.	Would the State consider a 1 week extension for the due date making the new due date 4/26?

No. 





















ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3238.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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Below is additional information on the Wells Fargo Payment Gateway (CyberSource) integration methods.

Integration Methods

Each Integration Method features a different way for payment information to enter CyberSource's system. We offer fast and simple methods and more advanced options that provide greater flexibility and control. Determine which Integration Method best matches your business' needs, learn how each method works, its advantages, and the technical skills required.

Secure Acceptance Web / Mobile

Accept payments from any browser – web or mobile, while benefiting from language packs and other easily configurable options.  Hosted payment solution, allowing card data to bypass merchant’s network and travel directly from end-user consumer to Cybersource, greatly simplifying the PCI compliance process.

http://apps.cybersource.com/library/documentation/dev_guides/Secure_Acceptance_WM/html/wwhelp/wwhimpl/js/html/wwhelp.htm

Secure Acceptance Silent Order POST

Host your own order page and post payment data to CyberSource to process each transaction.  Direct post solution, allowing card data to buypass merchant’s network and travel directly from end-user consumer to Cybersource, greatly simplifying the PCI compliance process.  Support full customization.



http://apps.cybersource.com/library/documentation/dev_guides/Secure_Acceptance_SOP/html/wwhelp/wwhimpl/js/html/wwhelp.htm





SOAP Toolkit API

Scalability, full range of services & more control for developers. You build your own client software to have scalability, rull range of services and great control over buying experience.  Access to all Cybersource transaction services.  Any code or technology able to build a SOAP message or consume a web-service may be integrated due to the open-source nation of this solution.

http://www.cybersource.com/developers/integration_methods/simple_order_and_soap_toolkit_api/soap_api/html/wwhelp/wwhimpl/js/html/wwhelp.htm

Recurring Billing (Subscription ID/tokenization)

Consolidate one-time and recurring payment processing on a single platform. CyberSource Recurring Billing supports subscription and installment payments, enabling billing via multiple payment options in numerous currencies. Sensitive payment information is stored in secure datacenters, reducing data storage risks.



http://apps.cybersource.com/library/documentation/sbc/SB_Reporting_UG/html/wwhelp/wwhimpl/js/html/wwhelp.htm#href=cover.html



Reporting API

[bookmark: 1040459][bookmark: 1029910]In addition to the pre-defined reports in the previous chapter, the Business Center offers on-demand reports. On-demand means that these reports are not automatically generated every day (or week or month), but that you can request them at any time.  You can obtain on-demand reports by downloading in the Business Center, using a Client Application or Query API.



Reporting & Reconciliation Implementation Guides 

Reporting Developer Guide

View  |  Download 

Merchant Account Reports Developer Guide 

View  |  Download 

Merchant Account Reports User Guide 

View  |  Download



Gateway Developers Guides For Card and eCheck services

Credit Card Services Using the Simple Order API:   View  |  Download 

Card-Present Processing Using the Simple Order API (Supplement to Credit Card Services Using the Simple Order API):   View  |  Download

Electronic Check Services for the Simple Order API:   View  |  Download 
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